From: Hill, Shannon

To: Downtown West Project
Subject: FW: HLC for the Downtown West project
Date: Sunday, October 18, 2020 9:29:29 PM

From: Arroyo, Juliet

Sent: Monday, March 16, 2020 12:14 PM

To: 'Becky Urbano' <BUrbano@esassoc.com>
Cc: Linda S. Peters <Ispeters@esassoc.com>
Subject: RE: HLC for the Downtown West project

Hello

The HLC meets the first Wednesday of each month, so they meet May 6 and June 3. There is no July
meeting due to the holiday.

| will keep a placeholder on the agenda for May and June, depending on the project schedule.

Thanks Juliet

Juliet M. Arroyo

Historic Preservation Officer
City of San Jose
408-535-7847

From: Becky Urbano <BUrbano@esassoc.com>
Sent: Monday, March 16, 2020 8:55 AM

To: Arroyo, Juliet <Juliet.Arroyo@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Linda S. Peters <Ispeters@esassoc.com>
Subject: HLC for the Downtown West project

[External Email]

Juliet —

Our team would like to update the Downtown West project schedule with the next anticipated
appearance before the HLC for the project. Right now it is tentatively set for 5/15. We understand
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that everything is in flux right now. Any direction on this front is appreciated.

Regards-

Becky Urbano
Senior Architectural Historian
ESA | Environmental Science Associates
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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.
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